
 

 

 

For enquiries regarding this agenda; 

Contact: 01737 276182 

Email: democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk  

Published 24 August 2020 

 

Agenda 

Employment Committee 

Wednesday, 2 September 2020 at 6.00 pm 

Remote meeting via video link 

 

This meeting will be held remotely. Committee 

Members will be provided with the details of how to 

connect to the meeting one day before the meeting. 

 

Members of the public may observe the proceedings 

live on the Council’s YouTube channel. 

 

 Members: 

 V. H. Lewanski (Chairman)  

 M. A. Brunt 

J. S. Bray 

C. M. Neame 

C. T. H. Whinney 

 

 Substitutes: 

 Conservatives: J. P. King, T. Schofield and R. S. Turner 

 Residents Group: R. J. Feeney, N. D. Harrison and R. Harper 

 
 

Mari Roberts-Wood 
Interim Head of Paid Service 

 

mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/ReigateBanstead
https://www.youtube.com/user/ReigateBanstead


 

1.   Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  

 To receive any apologies for absence and notification of 
substitutes in accordance with the Constitution. 

 

2.   Declaration of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of interest.  

3.   Interim Chief Executive Arrangements - Autumn 2020 (Pages 5 - 8) 

 To consider Interim Chief Executive Arrangements.  

4.   Exempt Business  

 RECOMMENDED that members of the Press and Public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the grounds that: 
(i)           it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 

information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act; and 

(ii)          the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 

 

5.   Interim Chief Executive Arrangements - Autumn 2020 - 
Exempt Information 

(Pages 9 - 20) 

 To consider exempt information regarding Interim Chief 
Executive Arrangements. 
 
 

 

 

Our meetings 
As we would all appreciate, our meetings will be conducted in a 
spirit of mutual respect and trust, working together for the 
benefit of our Community and the Council, and in accordance 
with our Member Code of Conduct. Courtesy will be shown to 
all those taking part. 
 

 
 

Streaming of meetings 
Meetings are broadcast live on the internet and are available to 
view online for six months. A recording is retained for six years 
after the meeting. In attending any meeting, you are recognising 
that you may be filmed and consent to the live stream being 
broadcast online, and available for others to view.  
 



 
 

 

Accessibility  
The Council’s agenda and minutes are provided in English. 
However, the Council also embraces its duty to anticipate the 
need to provide documents in different formats, such as audio, 
large print or in other languages. The Council will provide such 
formats where a need is identified prior to publication or on 
request.  
 

 

Notice is given of the intention to hold any part of this meeting 
in private for consideration of any reports containing “exempt” 
information, which will be marked accordingly.  



This page is intentionally left blank



 

SIGNED OFF BY Acting Head of Paid Service 

AUTHOR Caroline Waterworth, Commercial 
and Investment Director 

TELEPHONE Tel: 01737 276025 

EMAIL Caroline.Waterworth@reigate-
banstead.gov.uk 

TO Employment Committee 

DATE Wednesday, 2nd September 2020 

EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

Leader of the Council 

 

KEY DECISION REQUIRED N 

WARDS AFFECTED (All Wards); 

 

SUBJECT Interim Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service 
Arrangements - Autumn 2020 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. To note the appointment of Katherine Kerswell as the Council’s Interim Chief 
Executive; and  
 

2. To recommend that Katherine Kerswell be appointed as Interim Head of Paid 
Service for the period up to the appointment of a permanent Chief Executive 
and Head of Paid Service. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Council is legally required to have a Head of Paid Service, which is a position usually 
held by the Chief Executive. Following John Jory’s departure on 31 July 2020, the 
responsibility has been fulfilled by Mari Roberts-Wood (Director of People). Having 
recruited Katherine Kerswell as the Interim Chief Executive with effect from 7 September 
2020 (as permitted under the constitution) it is recommended that the compliance with the 
applicable statutory obligations is met by appointing Katherine Kerswell as the Interim Head 
of Paid Service  

Following an appropriate recruitment process, Katherine Kerswell is considered to be the 
most appropriate candidate for the specified role. 

 

5

Agenda Item 3



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This report sets out the proposed Interim Chief Executive Arrangements for the Council, 
including the nature and responsibilities of the role, the reasons for the proposed 
appointment, and the relevant details of the proposed appointment. 

Additional supporting information is included in the accompanying exempt report set out in 
the Part 2 section of this agenda. 

The power to appoint statutory officers (in this case the Interim Head of Paid Service 
responsibility) is reserved to Full Council, and this report therefore recommends the 
proposed appointment for consideration by Full Council. 

 

The Employment Committee has authority to approve the above recommendation 
and; 

The above recommendation is subject to approval by Full Council. 

 

STATUTORY POWERS 

1. Section 4 of Part 1 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires the 
Council to designate one of its officers as the Head of Paid Service. 

2. Under Section 112 of Part VIII of the Local Government Act 1972 and Schedule 1 of 
the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000, 
the appointment of statutory officers is reserved to Full Council. 

KEY INFORMATION 

3. Additional information is set out in the Part 2 section of this agenda. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

4. Procedure Rule 9 of the Council’s Constitution (Officer Employment) requires the 
appointment of the Interim Head of Paid Service is made by Full Council following 
a recommendation from the Employment Committee. 

5. Full Council may only make or approve these appointments where no well-
founded objection has been made following notification to all Executive Members 
of: 

i. the name of the person concerned; 

ii. any other particulars relevant to the appointment; and 

iii. the date by which objections must be made. 

6. An Executive Member wishing to make an objection must notify the Leader in 
sufficient time to enable him to lodge an objection that must be material and well 
founded on behalf of the Executive to the Proper Officer in writing within 5 working 
days unless specifically extended. 

 

6

Agenda Item 3



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

7. Details of the financial implications of the proposed appointment are set out in the 
accompanying exempt report in the Part 2 section of this agenda. 

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

8. The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to have 
due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 
conduct prohibited under the Act; 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those 
protected characteristics and people who do not; 

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 
people who do not. 

9. The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: age; 
disability; gender reassignment; pregnancy/maternity; race; religion/faith; sex and 
sexual orientation. In addition, marriage and civil partnership status applies to the 
first part of the duty. 

10. The Committee should ensure that it has regard for these duties by considering 
them through the course of its work. This should include considering: 

 How policy issues impact on different groups within the community, 
particularly those that share the nine protected characteristics; 

 Whether the impact on particular groups is fair and proportionate; 

 Whether there is equality of access to service and fair representation of all 
groups within the Borough; 

 Whether any positive opportunities to advance equality of opportunity and/or 
good relations between people, are being realised. 

11. In making its recommendation, the Committee should be confident that the 
recruitment process has been conducted in accordance with the Council’s Public 
Sector Equality Duty, and that the proposed appointment will support the Council’s 
future compliance with this duty. 

COMMUNICATION IMPLICATIONS 

12. Given the important role played by the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service in 
conducting the business of the Council, it should be ensured that all elected 
Members, staff, and relevant external partners are advised of the appointment, if 
confirmed, in a timely manner. 

13. Procedure Rule 9 of the Council’s Constitution (Officer Employment) requires that 
the Proper Officer will notify every Member of the Executive of the following 
regarding the proposed appointment:  

i. the name of the person concerned;  

ii. any other particulars relevant to the appointment; and  

iii. the date by which objections must be made. 

7

Agenda Item 3



RISK MANAGEMENT CONSIDERATIONS 

14. The Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service plays an important role in conducting 
the business of the Council. As such, the Committee should be confident in making 
its recommendation that the proposed appointee is well qualified for and suited to 
the role. 

15. In the event of no interim Head of Paid Service appointment being made, this would 
require the responsibilities usually undertaken by the post holder to be undertaken 
by the current acting interim Head of Paid Service, along with their other existing 
responsibilities as Director of People. This would also present additional risks to the 
Council by: (i) placing a potentially excessive requirement upon the acting post holder 
and (ii) divesting the Interim Chief Executive of key responsibilities as Head of Paid 
Service. 

CONSULTATION 

16. The Leader and Executive Members have been consulted regarding the 
recommendations of this report, and have indicated their support for the proposed 
appointment. 

17. The recruitment process has been conducted with the support of the Council’s Head 
of Organisational Development and its Human Resources Team, and the proposed 
appointment is considered to comply with the Council’s responsibilities as an 
employer. 

POLICY FRAMEWORK 

18. The appointment of a suitable candidate as Interim Chief Executive and Interim Head 
of Paid Service will support the Council’s Corporate Plan objective of ensuring that 
the Council has the right skills to deliver its plan for the Borough.    

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

19. None 

  

 

8

Agenda Item 3


	Agenda
	3 Interim Chief Executive Arrangements - Autumn 2020

